KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US
“Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Office (509) 962-7506

Fax (509) 962-7682

KITTITAS COUNTY

Affidavit of Mailing & Publication

PROPOSAL NAME: WSDOT Teanaway River Bank (SC-21-00001)
NOTIFICATION OF: Notice of Decision

NOTIFICATION MAIL DATE: November 25, 2021

I certify that the following documentation:

Notice of Decision for WSDOT Teanaway River Bank (SC-21-00001) has been mailed to
the attached list of persons and participants, and that proper notification (as attached) has
been published in the Legal Newspaper(s) of Record for Kittitas County.
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Signature
Rachael Stevie
Planner
County of Kittitas
State of Washington
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 25™ day November 2021
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Rachael Stevie (CD)

From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 3:24 PM

To: ‘Jana Stoner"; 'Terry Hamberg'

Subject: SC-21-00001 WSDOT Teanaway River Bank - (Publishing) Notice of Decision
Attachments: SC-21-00001 WSDOT Teanaway River Bank NOD Legal.doc; SC-21-00001 WSDOT

Teanaway River Bank NOD Legal.pdf

Hello!
Please see attached notice and publish as requested.

Thank you and happy Thanksgiving week!

“Retnand LAica,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-062-7637

rachael. stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us




Notice of Decision
WSDOT Teanaway River Bank Shoreline Conditional Use
(SC-21-00001)

Pursuant to RCW 36.70B.130 and KCC 15A.06, notice is hereby given that on November
22, 2021 the Department of Ecology issued final approval of the WSDOT Teanaway
River Bank Shoreline Conditional Use Permit (SC-21-00001). The application received
local approval from the Kittitas County Hearings Examiner on October 29, 2021.
Pursuant to WAC 173-27-130, the application and Hearings Examiner decision were sent
to the Washington State Department of Ecology for final approval. The proposed project
involves bank protection revetment along 743 feet of the Teanaway River. The project
parcels are #244935 and 234935 and are within the Rural Conservancy Shoreline zone
which is a Shoreline of Statewide Significance.

Copies of the Kittitas County Hearings Examiner’s decision, the Washington State
Department of Ecology final decision and related file documents may be examined at
Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411 N. Ruby Suite 2, Ellensburg,
WA  98926. (509) 962-7506 or on the Kittitas County website:
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx and navigating to “Shoreline
Conditional Use” then the “Project File Number” as indicated in this notice.

Issuance of this land use decision may be appealed by parties with standing, by filing a
land use petition (LUPA) with the Washington State Shorelines Hearings Board.
Instructions to file an appeal for this application can be found in WAC Chapter 461-08.
The last day to file a LUPA is December 16, 2021.

Dated: November 25, 2021
Publish: November 25, 2021 Northern Kittitas County Tribune



Rachael Stevie (CD)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning,

Rachael Stevie (CD)

Monday, November 29, 2021 8:14 AM

‘Corrine Camuso'; Holly Erdman; Candie Leader

Eitemiller, Doug; Sauriol, William

SC-21-00001 WSDOT Teanaway River Bank - Notice of Decision

SC-21-00001 WSDOT Teanaway River Bank NOD Memo.pdf; SC-21-00001 WSDOT
Teanaway River Bank Final Decision Signed by Hearing Examiner.pdf; SC-21-00001
WSDOT Teanaway River Bank DOE Decision.pdf

Attached please find correspondence in regards to the WSDOT Teanaway River Bank Shoreline Conditional Use Permit

application.

The LUPA appeal period ends at 5pm on December 16, 2021.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly.

Thanks so much and have a great day.

Planner I
Kittitas County

Community Development Services

411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF WASHINGTON )

) SS
COUNTY OF KITTITAS )

TERRY L. HAMBERG, being duly sworn on oath, depos-
es and says that she is the publisher of the NORTHERN
KITTITAS COUNTY TRIBUNE, a weekly newspaper. That
said newspaper is a legal newspaper and has been
approved as a legal newspaper by order of the Superior
Court in the county in which it is published and it is now
and has been for more than six months prior to the date of
the publications hereinafter referred to, published in the
English language continually as a weekly newspaper in
Cle Elum, Kittitas County, Washington, and is now and
during all of said time was published in an office main-

tained at the aforesaid place of publication of said newspa-
per. That the annexed is a true copy of
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as it was published in regular issues (and not in supplement
form) of said newspaper once a

week for a period of / subsequent weeks,
commencing on the _ ’Z m day of
7“"6/""‘&’0") , 2021 and ending on the

day of , 2021,

both dates inclusive, and that such newspaper was regularly
distributed to its subscribers during all of said period. That
the full amount of the fee charged for the foregoing publica-
tion is the

sum of $ % ' OO which amount has

been paid in
Ter mberg

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _ZZ:&L day of

NDV& [4%Y _llg-‘l’ 2021.
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A 2;._:___. orede
JANA E. STONER

L)’
Notary Public in and for the State of Washington, residing
at Cle Elum, County of Kittitas. Expires 07/01/2022.
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KITTITAS COUNTY — NOTICE OF DECISION
WSDOT Teanaway River Bank Shoreline Conditional Use
(SC-21-00001)

Pursuant to RCW 36.70B.130 and KCC 15A.06, notice is hereby
-given that on November 22, 2021 the Department of Ecology is-
isued final approval of the WSDOT Teanaway River Bank Shore-
iline Conditional Use Permit (SC-21-00001). The application

.received local approval from the Kittitas County Hearings Exam-

‘iner on October 29, 2021. Pursuant to WAC 173-27-130, the ap-

‘plication and Hearings Examiner decision were sent to the
‘Washington State Department of Ecology for final approval. The

‘proposed project involves bank protection revetment along 743
feet of the Teanaway River. The project parcels are #244935 and;
1234935 and are within the Rural Conservancy Shoreline zone

'‘which is a Shoreline of Statewide Significance.

‘Copies of the Kittitas County Hearings Examiner’s decision, the!
‘Washington State Department of Ecology final decision and re-
lated file documents may be examined at Kittitas County Com-
‘munity Development Services, 411 N. Ruby Suite 2, Ellensburg,.
‘WA 98926. (509) 962-7506 or on the Kittitas County website:
'hitp://www.eo.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx and navi-
gating to “Shoreline Conditional Use” then the “Project File Num-
ber” as indicated in this notice.

‘Issuance of this land use decision may be appealed by parties.
with standing, by filing a and use petition.(LUPA) with the Wash-
ington State Shorelines Hearings Board. Instructions to file an
appeal for this application can be found in WAC Chapter 461-08.
The last day to file a LUPA is December 16, 2021.

Dated: November 25, 2021
(Publjshed in the N.K.C. TRIBUNE, Nov. 25, 2021.)



